A NEW CONGREGATION IN
EAST LIBERTY.

A new congregation of the Jewish
strict Orthodox faith was formed in East
Liberty with temporary headquarters at
room 302 Vilsack building. The initiat-
ors of this new movement comprise some
of the most prominent business men of
the East End. Beginning Friday, Aug-
ust 20th, 1915, services will be held reg-
ularly every FEriday evening, Saturday
morning and Saturday evening at the
above mentioned 302 Vilsack Building.
At the above headquarters has also been
established a Religious School (Cheder)
where children are instructed in Heberw
by Rev. Louis Lipman, well known as
a capable instructor to the East End
Jews for the past five years.

Holiday Services.

Notwithstanding all obstacles the com-
mittee has succeeded in securing the
beautiful and comfortable Carnegie Lec-
ture Hall of East End at Station street
and Larimer avenue for the services of
New Years, September 8, 9 and 10, and
Day of Atonement, September 17 and
18. The large capacity of this hall en-
ables the organization to make the price
of tickets very reasonable ranging from
$1 to $5 per ticket for the entire holiday
season,

 Tickets are all ready to be had from
Louis Shoop, 6227 Frankstown avenue,
A. Goldinger, 6006 Penn avenue, Morris
Feldstein, attorney, Berger building.

Rev. Louis Lipman, Louis Perzil and
others will participate in the services dur-
ing the holidays.

A special meeting will be called the
latter part of September for the purpose
of getting a charter, election of officers
and to obtain headquarters in the North
Highland district.




